
 
 

 
 

 
TO:  Mayor Thomas R. Kneeland 
  Director of Finance 

  Members of City Council 
  City Attorney 

  Clerk of Council  
 
FROM: Miranda Vollmer, Director of Human Resources  

 
DATE: June 10, 2019 

 
SUBJECT: Report to Council 

 
 

ACTION ITEMS FROM THE DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES 

 
 

ACTION ITEM # 1 – Amend Ordinance 0016-2019 Salary for Personnel of 
the City of Gahanna 
 

This ordinance includes salaries for the Personnel of the City of Gahanna.  
 

Recommended modifications include:   
- Removal of City Administrator  
- Change Senior Engineer to City Engineer and increase pay grade to C21 

- Addition of City Planner  
- Update Public Information Manager title to Communications Manager  

- Alphabetize chart on pages 6-9  
- Addition of Section 3 Pay Schedule for a 2.5% wage increase  

 

Requested Legislation and Funding 
 Legislation Needed: Ordinance  

 Emergency/Waiver: Both 
 Already Appropriated (Amounts & Accounts):  No 
 Supplemental/Transfer (Amounts & Accounts): Supplemental in various 

accounts per Director of Finance request 
 

 
 

UPDATES 

 
None. 

 


